

Chance Harris

Sr. Product Designer

Professional Summary

Dedicated and versatile creative professional with over a decade of experience in designing both physical and digital products. Renowned as a creative Swiss army knife, I thrive on challenges and exhibit a high degree of adaptability.

Work Experience

Senior Product Designer | Albertsons | 2022-Present

- Spearheaded the design of various zero-one features for the Sincerely Health app.
- Collaborated seamlessly with cross-functional partners to define solutions aligning with user and business needs.
- Identified and implemented product enhancements based on customer feedback and extensive research.

Owner | Wolf-Boy Entertainment Group | 2022-Present

- Founded and managed an indie publishing company, overseeing the successful launch of passion products.

Creative Director | Covered Care | 2019-2022

- Played a pivotal role in launching and expanding the fintech startup, offering expertise in branding, product design, and creative thought leadership.
- Collaborated with partnering companies to launch the Covered Care product on proprietary platforms and executed API implementation.

Senior Product Designer | Solera | 2018-2019

- Collaborated with off-shore product and development teams to evaluate existing products, identifying UX improvement opportunities and addressing accessibility issues in reference to WCAG standards

Digital Designer II | Elevate | 2015-2018

- Provided innovative design solutions and comprehensive brand support for all digital products.
- Led the design for executive presentations, ensuring a compelling visual narrative.

Digital Designer | Pier 1 Imports | 2015

- Collaborated closely with creative and art directors, contributing to the design of product, promotional, and seasonal website updates.

Web Designer | Fossil | 2013 - 2015

- Worked collaboratively with art directors and photographers on seasonal website updates.
- Provided design solutions for marketing materials and maintained international e-commerce sites.

Contact Information

Phone: 817.271.9207

Email: czanceh@gmail.com

Portfolio: www.czanceh.com

Education

B.F.A. Visual Communications

Texas A&M-Commerce 2011-2014

Certification in Audio Engineering and Post Production

Media Tech Institute 2005-2007

Skills & Strengths

Software Proficiencies

- Figma
- Sketch
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- After Effects
- Audition
- Premier Pro
- ProCreate
- Clip Studio
- PowerPoint
- Keynote
- Box Shot

Professional Proficiencies

- Product Design
- UI/UX
- Accessibility
- Graphic design
- Branding
- Art direction
- Illustration
- Motion graphics
- Storyboarding
- Photography
- Copywriting
- Video editing